&

FREMONT COUNTY SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL DISTRICT

Member of Wyoming Solid Waste and Recycling Association (WSWRA) P.O. Box 1400
Lander, WY 82520

telephone 307.332.7040

fax 307.332.5013

MEET|NG AGENDA trashmatters.org
FREMONT COUNTY SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS — REGULAR MEETING
December 17, 2018 - 9:30 a.m.

1. PRELIMINARY ITEMS:

d.

Pledge of Allegiance

b. Roll Call: Michael Adams, Michael Morgan, Steve Baumann, Gary Weisz, Rick Klaproth, Mark Moxley, Rob
Dolcater, and Gina Clingerman
c. Declaration of Quorum
d. Approval of Agenda
ACTION REQUIRED
e. Public Comment / Communication from the Floor

2. CONSENT ITEMS:

a.

Approval of the Minutes:

Regular November 2018 Board Meeting

Approval of the Accounts Payable

November 2018 Invoices

Acceptance of Consultants and Agreement Reports

Trihydro Corporation
Burns and McDonnel|

iii. Wind River Inter-Tribal Solid Waste — no report submitted
Acceptance of Staff Reports

Superintendent Report

3. OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS:

a. Burns and McDonnell Engineering Project Summary — Matt Evans (Discussions and Presentation)
4. NEW BUSINESS

5. CALL FOR ADJOURNMENT

6. UPCOMING MEETING(S):

d.

The next Regularly Scheduled Meeting(s):

January 21, 2019, at 9:30 a.m.

1|Page
PLEASE BE SURE TO ADDRESS THE CHAIR PERSON AND TURN OFF CELL PHONES



&

FREMONT COUNTY SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL DISTRICT

Minutes of Regular Board Meeting
November 19, 2018

1. PRELIMINARY ITEMS:

a. - ¢. The regular meeting of the Fremont County Solid Waste Disposal District Board of
Directors was held on the above date and called to order by CHAIRMAN MOXLEY at 9:30am.
CHAIRMAN MOXLEY then led the Pledge of Allegiance and declared that there was a quorum of

the Board with the following people in attendance:

d.

Board Members: Gary Weisz, Mark Moxley, Steve Baumann, Rick Klaproth, Rob
Dolcater, and Mike Adams

Excused Member(s):  Gina Clingerman, Mike Morgan

Unexcused Member(s): None

Commissioner Liaison: Jennifer McCarty

Community Liaisons:  None Present

Attorney: Rick Sollars (Western Law & Assoc.)

Staff: Andrew Frey (Superintendent) & Linda Kummer (Bookkeeper)
Consultant(s): Ernie Over (EO Marketing)

Guest(s): Robert Fay, Rene Schell & Jason Hunter & Hank Edwards (WY

Game and Fish)

Approval of Agenda

STEVE BAUMANN made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. VICE-CHAIMAN ADAMS

seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED

e.

Public Comment/Communication from the Floor

CHAIRMAN MOXLEY opened the floor to public comment.

2. CONSENT ITEMS:

Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes
I.  September 2018, Board Meeting
ii. October 2018, Board Meeting

Approval of Accounts Payable
i. September 2018 Invoices
ii. October 2018 Invoices

Acceptance of Consultants Reports (September and October):
i.  Trihydro Corporation — Progress Report
ii.  Burns and McDonnell - Progress Report
iii. Eastern Shoshone Tribe Solid Waste — No Report Submitted

Acceptance of Staff Reports:
i. Superintendent Report

Page1of4

Member of Wyoming Solid Waste and Recycling Association (WSWRA) P.O. Box 1400
Lander, WY 82520

telephone 307.332.7040

fax 307.332.5013

FREMONT COUNTY SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL DISTRICT trashmatters.org



3. OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS:

a. Animal Carcass Disposal — Wyoming Game and Fish (Discussions and Presentation)

superintendent Frey discussed with the Board the request that Teton County Solid Waste
had made previously, asking the District to serve as a contingency plan for their animal
carcass disposal in the event that disease was detected in their animal carcass waste stream.
Further, the request was for the contingency plan to be for a limited time until they could
identify a permanent solution. Consistent with the Board’s previous discussions, Wyoming
Game and Fish offered to provide additional scientific information to assist the District with
a better understanding of the concerns associated with either accepting or not accepting.

Hank Edwards (WY Game & Fish) operates the biology lab for Wyoming Game and Fish in
Laramie. He stated that the diseases in animal carcasses can include Brucellosis, CWD,
respiratory diseases in Big Horn Sheep, Anthrax, etc. He went on to say that keeping
infected carcasses off the landscapes is critical to maintaining safety. His primary discussion
topic was CWD, stating that it is caused by a prion and can be transferred from animal to
animal. The disease has not yet been transferred to humans. The prions are stable in the
atmosphere for many years. The prions are not deactivated by cooking temperatures or
disinfectants. The World Health Organization recommends against consumption of animals
infected with CWD. CWD has been present in Wyoming since the 1950’s. The prions can be
shed by the host animal in feces, saliva, and urine. Landfilling carcasses is the most efficient
method of disposal.

The Board provided direction to send a letter to Teton County Solid Waste informing them that the
District continues to investigate their request, but is not ready to approve their request at this time.

b. Atlantic City Transfer Station — Volunteer Operations (Discussions)

Superintendent Frey informed the Board that he and Mark Moxley attended the public
community meeting in Atlantic City and met with a group of around 23 people in Atlantic
City (some from there and some from other areas) to discuss the possibility of transitioning
the transfer station to a volunteer program. It was discovered during the discussions that
there had been some misinformation distributed within the community, and we were able
to clear those concerns up. The group was provided a better understanding of the FSSWDD
which seemed to be beneficial. At the end of the meeting, those in attendance asked for
the site to be left in the operational model that has been in place for the past few years.

Discussion(s): (1.) STEVE BAUMANN asked if there were representatives of the State of
Wyoming organizations in the area and if they understood that they are not actually allowed
to use the transfer station. CHAIRMAN MOXLEY confirmed that there were representatives
from the three State of Wyoming organizations, and they received the message. (2.) STEVE
BAUMANN suggested that if the state organizations are allowed to continue use, the
disposal rates should be considered. (3.) Superintendent Frey suggested clarifying these
limitations better in the District Rules and Regulations.

Page 2 of 4



¢. Accounts Receivable Proposed Write-Off to Bad Debt (Discussions and Formal Action)

Superintendent Frey informed the Board that the District maintains a certain number of
accounts within the accounts receivable that have continued to go unpaid for a number of
years, even after being sent to collections. These debts go back to 2010 and amount to
$8,551.10. Almost none of these accounts have been created since we developed the
requirement to complete a charge account request that includes a $25 fee. He
recommended the Board consider writing these off.

STEVE BAUMANN made a motion to approve the recommended write-off to Bad Debt.
SECRETARY/TREASURER KLAPROTH seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED

d. Propane Bids — Cold Weather Season 2018-2019 (Discussions and Formal Action)

Superintendent Frey informed the Board that the District advertised for and received sealed
bids for the propane in the 2018-2019 cold weather season. Only one bid was received
which is not typical. There was no change in the way that the advertisements were run.

The sealed bid received was from Big Horn Coop with a rate of $1.40 per gallon. Last year's
bids submitted were from Big Horn Coop with a rate of $1.089 per gallon and Pirate Propane
with a rate of $1.24 per gallon.

STEVE BAUMANN made a motion to approve the 2018-209 Cold Weather Season Propane Bid to Big
Horn Coop at $1.40 per gallon. SECRETARY/TREASURER KLAPROTH seconded the motion. MOTION
CARRIED

e. DM-T: FY 2017-2018 Financial Audit Presentation (Presentation and Formal Action)

CHAIRMAN MOXLEY informed the Board that at the regularly scheduled November Board
meeting there was not a quorum when the 2017-2018 Financial Audit Presentation was
provided and that it must be approved by formal action. He went on to say that the
presentation was very informative and beneficial.

STEVE BAUMANN made a motion to accept the 2017-2018 Financial Audit Presentation by DM-T. ROB
DOLCATER seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED

4. NEW BUSINESS

a. Health Benefit & Wage Committee: Superintendent Frey requested an opportunity to meet
with the committee and if the committee members were interested in remaining the same.
The committee members were established as: ROB DOLCATER, VICE-CHAIMAN ADAMS,
GARY WEISZ, GINA CLINGERMAN.

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION

STEVE BAUMANN made a motion to enter Executive Session at 11:25am, inviting Attorney Sollars,
Commissioner McCarty, and Commissioner-Elect Mike Jones (who opted out). VICE-CHAIRMAN ADAMS
seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED

STEVE BAUMANN made a motion to exit Executive Session at 11:54am. ROB DOLCATER seconded the
motion. MOTION CARRIED

Page 3 of 4



GARY WEISZ made a motion to provide the Superintendent of Operations a general recognition of a job
well done over the past year, including identifying over $6 million in savings, improving relations with
the Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality, and overseeing numerous projects at the District
sites. Included in this recognition is a $5,000 bonus and an additional ten days of vacation. ROB
DOLCATER seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED

6. CALL FOR ADJOURNMENT

STEVE BAUMANN made a motion to adjourn at 12:00pm. SECRETARY/TREASURER KLAPROTH seconded
the motion. MOTION CARRIED

7. UPCOMING MEETING(S):

a. The Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting:
i. December 17, 2018, at 9:30am.

Respectfully submitted by,

Andrew Frey, P.E. Mark Moxley
Superintendent of Operations Board of Director’s Chairman
Fremont County Solid Waste Disposal District Fremont County Solid Waste Disposal District

Page 4 of 4



1:44 PM

Fremont County Solid Waste Disposal District

12/11/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2018
Nov 30, 18 Nov 30, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

122105 - Petty Cash 300.00 300.00
122106 - Transfer Station Cash 200.00 200.00
122107 - Scale House Cash 1,600.00 1,900.00
123110 - CB&T Checking 60,901.71 145,402.96
123115 - Edward Jones Investments 5,426,389.27 3,310,934.22
123120 - Bank of Jackson Hole 34,869.52 4,153.12
123130 - WYO STAR 7,885,081.08 7,284,477.93
124135 - U.S. Bank 772,166.63 1,296,717.86

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
133141 - Accounts Rec - User Fees

Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
380190 - Fund Balance - Undesignat...
380860 - Cash Reserve
380970 - Closure/Post-Closure Rese...
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

14,181,508.21

12,044,086.09

716,570.55 560,228.12
716,570.55 560,228.12
3,148.98 -641.02

14,901,227.74

12,603,673.19

14,901,227.74

12,603,673.19

255,205.44 170,102.04
255,205.44 170,102.04
-708,684.02 -47,746.26
750,000.00 750,000.00
13,862,996.00 10,973,496.00
741,710.32 757,821.41

14,646,022.30

12,433,571.15

14,901,227.74

12,603,673.19




Trihl.ﬁlro

CORPODRATIGN

memorandum

To: Andy Frey, P.E., Superintendent, Fremont County SWDD
From: Jeff Young, P.E.

cc: Fremont County SWDD Board

Date: December 10, 2018

Re: Project Updates for December 17, 2018, Board Meeting

The following information is provided to update the Board of the Fremont County Solid Waste Disposal
District (District) regarding the status of various projects that are being managed by Trihydro Corporation
(Trihydro), and associated activities associated with the Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality
(DEQ), Solid and Hazardous Waste Division (SHWD), Water Quality Division (WQD), and Air Quality
Division (AQD). The information provided is generally limited to activity during the previous month.

Sand Draw, Shoshoni, Lander, and Dubois Landfills — FY 2018-2019 Monitoring (Task
Order 10-023 / Trihydro Project 09Y-008-004)

The fall semiannual groundwater monitoring events for the Dubois, Lander, Sand Draw, and Shoshoni
Landfills were conducted in October. Trihydro has received laboratory data for all facilities and statistical
analysis and reporting is underway. We anticipate providing draft reports for client review and WDEQ
submittal over the next few weeks.

The WDEQ/AQD determined that the Title V operating permit renewal application for the Sand Draw
Landfill was complete on December 4, 2017, and provided a “permit shield.” The District has been
operating under the permit shield since the current permit expired on June 6, 2018. On October 30, 2018,
a Draft Title V operating permit was issued by WDEQ/AQD, and the document was provided to
FCSWDD in late November. Trihydro has reviewed the permit and has no concerns regarding content,
There is one notable change requiring formal semiannual emission observations for the used oil heater.
Past requirements required incidental visual inspections and reporting, but only when visible emissions
were observed. The new activity may require that someone on site be trained to perform the required
observation and report in accordance with the requirements.

Technical Assistance (Task Order 10-024 / Trihydro Project 09Y-005-005)
Technical assistance activities during the previous month included:

= A project status report was prepared for the monthly Board meeting,

= Assistance was provided to the District Superintendent regarding the placement of additional material
at the Shoshoni landfill.

= According to the District Superintendent, Patrick Construction Inc. mobilized off the Lander landfill
the first week of December and assistance was also provided to the district and the contractor during

1252 Commerce Drive | Laramie, WY 82070 | phone 307/745.7474 | fax 307/745.7729 | www.trihydro.com



>

Andy Frey, FCSWDD
December 10, 2018
Page 2

construction.

= Drawing files and current permit documents were provided to the District Superintendent and to
Burns and McDonnell.

Sand Draw Landfill - Water Balance Cover and Lifetime Operating Permit (Task Order 10-
019 / Trihydro Project 09Y-001-005)
No updates to report.

Lander Landfill - Water Balance Cover and Lifetime Operating Permit (Task Order 10-020
! Trihydro Project 09Y-009-002)

The final lifetime operating permit was issued on September 4, 2018. The project was completed
approximately $6,347 under budget.

The completion date for this project was September 30, 2018. Change Order No. 4 was issued to extend
the completion date for this project and conduct additional soil sampling, analysis, and reporting for the
off-site borrow area (No. 4), located adjacent to the southern side of the landfill, on federal land managed
by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineer. Additional soil sampling is tentatively scheduled for the week of
December 17, 2018. The remaining budget is adequate to complete the additional scope of work, so no
additional funding is requested.

Shoshoni Landfill - Water Balance Cover and Closure Permit (Task Order 10-021/
Trihydro Project 09Y-004-002)

The Solid Waste Chapter 2 Closure Permit was issued on December 7, 2018 and a copy of that permit
was provided to Trihydro via email on December 10, 2018. Trihydro is proceeding with the final project
task, which includes preparation of a draft project manual.

It is our understanding that additional construction demolition associated with the Wyoming Life
Resource Center will be placed in the Shoshoni landfill. Once demolition projects are completed, another
site survey will be necessary to determine how much disposal capacity remains, if any, and whether
changes to the permitted design will be necessary. Potential changes are expected and will affect the
previous release for bid date of the first quarter of 2019.

The closure will require coverage under the State’s Large Construction General Permit, which is part of
Wyoming’s Pollution Discharge Elimination System Program (WYPDES). The current Stormwater
Pollution Prevent Plan (SWPPP) was prepared in 2003 for operations, and is out-of-date and inadequate
for closure. The Superintendent has directed Trihydro to proceed with preparing a new SWPPP for
closure as an out-of-scope item under the current Task Order, using a portion of the unspent project
budget. Preparation of the SWPP is currently under way.



A

Andy Frey, FCSWDD
December 10, 2018
Page 3

Additional Information

The new Chapter 4 (Construction & Demolition (CD) Landfills) and Chapter 6 (Transfer, Treatment, and
Storage Facilities) regulations will go before the Environmental Quality Council (EQC) on February 19,
2019 for approval. The regulations now include lifetime permits for CD landfills and transfer

facilities. Comments and proposed revisions can be submitted until January 22, 2019. Comments can be
submitted electronically at http:/shw.wyomingdeq.commentinput.com/ . The proposed rules,
comments submitted, and analysis of comments will be posted on the Council’s website at
https://ege.wyo.gov/Public/Dockets.aspx under Docket #18-5103.

Please let us know if you have any questions or need additional information. You can call me on my cell
phone (307-851-4674), send me an email (jyoung@trihydro.com), or stop by our office at 388 Main
Street, Suite C, in Lander.

Attachment:
- None

END OF MEMORANDUM

201812 _BoardMeeling_MEM docx



S BURNS
Miemorandum WNMEDONNELL

Date: December 10, 2018

To: Andy Frey, PE, Fremont County Solid Waste Disposal District
From: Matt Evans, PE

Subject:  Progress Report — December, 2018

The following provides an update on work completed by Burns & McDonnell since the last
Progress Report.

Capacity Audits

Drafts of the capacity audit reports are being updated with new information included in the
recently approved permit applications for the District’s four landfills. Once the reports have
been updated, they will be Distributed to the Board in an upcoming Board Report.

Technical Engineering Assistance

Burns & McDonnell completes progress reports, invoicing and project management related to
the overall administration of the project as part of this task. Additionally, as part of this task,
Burns & McDonnell has discussed with the Superintendent the remaining airspace in the
Shoshoni landfill and possible fill placement. Burns & McDonnell has also provided staking
coordinates to the William H. Smith for the Shoshoni Landfill so that operations can evaluate
remaining airspace in the field.

Capital Improvement Plan Modeling
The 2018 capital improvement plan and budget review were completed and presented to the
Board in June 2018. The 2019 plan and budget review will begin in the spring of 2019.

Leachate Management System Design, Bid Administration, and Construction Support
Construction of the underground storage tank project is complete and operational. A
construction documentation report for the project has been prepared and is being reviewed by the
Superintendent.

Burns & McDonnell appreciates the opportunity to work with the District. If there are any
questions regarding this progress report or work that is being completed, please do not hesitate to
contact me at 952-656-3629 or maevans@burnsmcd.com at your earliest convenience.




Fremont County Solid Waste Disposal District
Superintendent Report
December 17, 2018

Office/Staff/Board/Inter-Government

Office:
1.

Staff:

Board:

The calculated annual tonnages and cost per ton is as follows (calculated using revenues,

expenses, and tonnages):
a. 2013 =5139.96 & 31,472 total tons
2014 =$176.43 & 27,562 total tons
2015 =599.44 & 31,890 total tons
2016 =$103.22 & 29,659 total tons
2017 = $102.26 & 33,483 total tons
2018 = $100.01 & 26,519 total tons (first three quarters of 2018)

=0 oo T

December 2018 — following the approval of the Safety Incentive Program in April 2015, and
the implementation July 1, 2015, the Riverton Area staff (i.e. Riverton Transfer Station and
the Sand Draw Landfill) has not had a single lost-time accident/incident = 3 vears and 5
months, and the Lander Area staff (i.e. Lander Landfill, Dubois Landfill, and the rural transfer
stations) had one lost-time accident early on but has now made it 2 years and 10 months!!

March 2018 — The following represents the current list of Board Committees and Members:

a. Recycling Committee: Mark Moxley, Gary Weisz, Rick Klaproth, and Mike Morgan.

b. Health Benefit and Wage Committee: Gina Clingerman, Rick Klaproth, Gary Weisz,
and Mike Adams.

c. Rate Committee: Gina Clingerman, Rob Dolcater, Gary Weisz, and Mike McDonald.
Budget Committee: Mark Moxley, Rob Dolcater, Gary Weisz, and Mike McDonald.
WRIR Solid Waste Negotiations Committee: Mike Morgan, Mark Moxley, Gary
Weisz, and Steve Baumann.

Inter-Government:

1.

Bureau of Land Management:

a. June - October 2018: We have been working with the BLM to review our old landfill
sites near Hudson and near Atlantic City to clean the sites to their standards. All of
the necessary work has been completed and we await a time to schedule an
inspection with BLM staff.

i. December 2018: The BLM staff indicated that they would conduct an
inspection in the spring.

1|Page



2. State:
a. October 2018 - Shoshoni Grant Application (see below under “Sites”).
b. November 13, 2018: Chairman Moxley and | presented to the Legislative State
Office (LSO) Tribal Relations Committee and the Wind River Inter-Tribal Council

members present regarding the current state of solid waste management on the
Wind River indian Reservation.

3. County:

a. November 13, 2018: Chairman Moxley and | presented to the County
Commissioners on the status of the solid waste agreement on the WRIR. There was
concern from the commission that the Tribes were not performing to a level in
compliance with the agreement and wanted to ensure there were checks and
balances in place.

4. Municipalities: No Updates

Regulatory/Engineering/Legal/General Contractors
Regulatory
1. WDEQ - Solid and Hazardous Waste Division:

a. Shoshoni Landfill Closure Permit — We received the final approval for our Closure
Permit.

b. Dubois Transfer Station Permit, Landfill Permit, and MSW Landfill Permits — We
have the final approved Operating Permit.

c. Lander Landfill Permit — We have the final approved Lifetime Operating Permit.

d. Sand Draw Landfill Permit — We have the final approved Lifetime Operating
Permit.

Engineering
1. Burns and McDonnell:

a. Capacity Audits: They are incorporating the newly approved operating permits (i.e.

closure designs and grading changes), so this final completion has been adjusted to
accommodate this.

Legal: No Updates

General Contractors:

1. Patrick Construction, Inc.
a. The Southern Drainage Realignment Earthwork Project: PCl completed the project
on November 9, 2018. This project has turned out very nicely and will allow a
transition of filling activities either through the winter or early 2019.
b. The Southeast Excavation Area Earthwork Project: PCl completed the project on
December 4, 2018.
2. Wind River Indian Reservation — Solid Waste:
a. July 2018: The District submitted to the Wind River Inter-Tribal Council an updated
solid waste agreement proposal with the modifications requested by their group.

2|Page



b. October 15, 2018: The District received a letter from the Wind River Inter-Tribal
Council approving the proposed solid waste agreement with a requirement to add
language that allows for modifications to the agreement with mutual agreement.

c. November 1, 2018: The Board approved the modifications requested by the Wind
River Inter-Tribal Council and the agreement. A letter was drafted acknowledging
the change and approving the agreement.

d. November 13, 2018: The administrative secretary from the Wind River Inter-Tribal
Council notified us that they will require the agreement to have the language
adjusted with their requested additional language prior to their signing instead of
just the acknowledgement.

e. December 2018: We received a final approved and signed agreement from both
Tribes of the Inter-Tribal Council. This is a five-year agreement.

Sites/Operations/Equipment:
1. December 2018: We had the Lander Landfill aerial surveyed to capture all of the
underground storage tank work and earthwork projects changes. This will be used to

generate current drawings and surfaces necessary for upcoming AUF surveys and permit
drawings.

2. December 2018: We completed an AUF calculation for July through October and concluded
the AUF was just over 1,100 pounds per cubic yard. This AUF is ideal and if continued will
continue to add life to the site.

Operations:

1. Lander Landfill Groundwater Collection System Hauling:

10/29/2017 - 11/30/2017: realized savings = approximately $7,500.
12/1/2017 - 12/31/2017: realized savings = approximately $9,000.
1/1/2018 - 1/31/2018: realized savings = approximately $7,000.
2/1/2018 — 2/28/2018: realized savings = approximately $7,000.
3/1/2018 - 3/31/2018: realized savings = approximately $7,500.
4/1/2018 —4/30/2018: realized savings = approximately $7,500.
5/1/2018 — 5/31/2018: realized savings = approximately $7,000.
6/1/2018 —6/30/2018: realized savings = approximately $6,000.
7/1/2018 —7/31/2018: realized savings = approximately $7,500.
8/1/2018 — 8/31/2018: realized savings = approximately $7,000.
9/1/2018 —9/30/2018: realized savings = approximately $6,500.
10/1/2018 - 10/31/2018: realized savings = approximately $6,200.
m. 11/1/2018 — 11/30/2018: realized savings = approximately $3,420.

om0 o0 oW

—_x

Equipment: The District’s new Western Star Truck has been working out well and greatly
accommodates our program. The Riverton Baler had the ejection cylinder replaced and is working
wonderfully. We are working at rewriting bid specifications for new roll-off containers and hope to
pursue bids in January. We requested bids earlier this year and found that the bidding groups failed
to provide engineering drawings and were not compliant.

3|Page



Miscellaneous/Upcoming Work & Events/Work in Progress:

Miscellaneous: No Updates

Work in Progress:

1. August 2018 — Representative Lloyd Larsen reached out to us to get some assistance with the
non-friable asbestos that has been encountered during the demolition process of the
Wyoming Life Resource Center. We have been working with the contractors and the WDEQ-
SHWD to receive authorization to receive the ACM and set up a standard operating procedure
to accept the waste.

a.

Thank you,

e

Andrew Frey, P.E.

September 2018 — the volumes of friable and non-friable asbestos have far exceeded
the predicted volumes at the WLRC. We have been evaluating the airspace
consumption (i.e. surveying volume consumption and comparing against scale data)
to better understand the financial impacts. After meeting with the Executive
Committee to discuss the options, it has been established that the rate for these
materials will be at $200 per ton and the materials will be directed to the Sand Draw
Landfill due to the required volume of soils necessary to cover the ACM at the end of
each day. The State accepted the proposal and the ACM waste has been directed
there since 9/11/2018. Subsequent meetings have taken place with Representative
Lloyd Larson, the multiple contractors at the WLRC, and with various representatives
of the WDEQ.

October 2018 — The District commented on a proposed burial plan on the State lands
adjacent to the landfill associated with the burial of asbestos containing materials,
lead based paint, and contaminated soils without developing a groundwater
monitoring system and benchmark readings. The project has run into multiple issues
with large quantities of asbestos containing material waste, lead based paint waste,
and contaminated soils waste that is driving up the cost of the project.

October 24, 2018: Representative Lloyd Larson presented to the Board thanking the
District and the WDEQ for assistance during the demolition work. He also asked the
District to revisit the disposal fees.

November 1, 2018: The Board approved a changed set of disposal fees for the project.
November 15, 2018: The District awaits written correspondence from the WDEQ on
handling and processing guidance necessary to direct the ACM to the Shoshoni
Landfill.

December 2018: The WDEQ approved the District’s request and the WLRC ACM waste
has been directed to the Shoshoni Landfill almost all month.

Superintendent of Operations
Fremont County Solid Waste Disposal District

4| Page



2019

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL DISTRICT BOARD

3 YEAR TERM

MEETS THE 3RD MONDAY OF EACH MONTH

WSS 18-11-102 (term limit 3 three-year terms)

BOARD APPOINTMENTS MADE IN JANUARY

blackclingerman@agmail.com

Lander, WY 82520

12/6/2016

BOARD MEMBERS ADDRESS DATE DATE
APPOINTED EXPIRES
Baumann, Steve 12/13/2011
349-2900 2140 Squaw Creek Road 12/2/2014 12/31/2020
baumann.bonnet@gmail.com Lander, WY 82520 12/19/2017
Townsend, Robert
332-0248 31 Three Forks Road 12/4/2018 12/31/2021
inthewind @wyoming.com Atlantic City, WY 82520
Lamb, Jennifer
349-4122 579 South 4th Street 12/4/2018 12/31/2021
Lander, WY 82520
Adams, Michael 12/27/2010
349-1223 530 South 5th Street 12/10/2013 12/31/2019
mjadams2011@yahoo.com Lander, WY 82520 12/6/2016
Klaproth, Richard 12/13/2011
857-5811/851-3567 12233 Highway 789 #64 12/2/2014 12/31/2020
ricknechoR@wyoming.com Shoshoni, WY 82649 12/19/2017
Dolcater, Rob
857-6652/851-0402 27 Old Mule Drive 12/2/2014 12/31/2020
rdolcater@wyoming.com Riverton, WY 82501 12/19/2017
Weisz, Gary 12/18/2012
876-2615;876-2615 Box 59 12/1/2015 12/31/2021
Shoshoni, WY 82649 12/4/2018
Moxley, Mark
332-9068/349-0722 2875 Spriggs Drive 12/10/2013 12/31/2019
mmox@g.com Lander, WY 82520 12/6/2016
Clingerman, Gina
332-8432;620-5404 785 Scott Drive 6/14/2016 12/31/2019




